
NORTH YORKSHIRE COUNTY COUNCIL
BUSINESS and ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES

LOCAL HIGHWAY AUTHORITY
CONSIDERATIONS and RECOMMENDATION

Application No: NYM23/0107

Proposed Development:

Application for prior notification for erection of 17.5 metre high mast with
antennas

and remote radio heads together with associated ground based equipment
under Part

16 (revised scheme following refusal of NYM/2022/0453

Location:  Gateway Centre Garages,

Whitegate Close, Staithes

Applicant: Cornerstone

CH Ref: Case Officer: Ged Lyth

Area Ref: 4/51/799A Tel:
County Road No: E-mail:

To: North York Moors National Park
Authority
The Old Vicarage
Bondgate
Helmsley
YO62 5BP

Date: 17 March 2023

FAO: Hilary Saunders Copies to:

The construction and maintenance of this structure is not anticipated to have
any impact on the public highway. Therefore, there are no local highway
authority objections to the proposed development

Signed: Issued by:

Ged Lyth Whitby Highways Office
Discovery Way
Whitby
North Yorkshire
YO22 4PZ

For Corporate Director for Business and Environmental Services e-mail:



From: Hinderwell Parish Council 
Sent: 09 March 2023 11:03
To: Hilary Saunders 
Subject: Re: FW: New application post - NYM/2023/0107 - Gateway Centre Garages, Whitegate
Close, Staithes - Parish

Good Afternoon

If that is the case, I have discussed this with our Chairman and his view is that HPC will
continue to object using the same grounds as we have with previous applications:

1 - We consider the location is wrong for the village of Staithes

2 - The visual impact on the village will be a negative one.

3 - The mast is sited too close to residential developments

Carol Barker

Clerk

Hinderwell PC



From:
To: Planning
Subject: comments
Date: 06 March 2023 10:11:41

Good Morning

Hinderwell PC met last Thursday and make the following comments:

NYM/2023/00556 - No objections

However, the two applications 

NYM/2023/0111

and

NYM/2023/0107

will be discussed at our next meeting on Thursday  6th April and we will forward our
comments shortly afterwards

Carol Barker

Clerk

Hinderwell PC


	NYM2023-0107 - 2023-03-17 - Highways_Redacted
	2023-03-10 Public - Consultation Responses (2)
	NYM2023-0107 - 2023-03-09 - Parish_Redacted
	2023-03-07 Public - Consultation Responses (1)




